

The Granite Curling Club

22 Mostyn Place, Winnipeg, Manitoba



Founded in 1880, the Granite Curling Club built its present facilities in 1912 in a prominent location across from the Manitoba Legislature Building. It was designed by local architect James Chisholm, in the Tudor Revival Style and built by contractor Thomas Kelly, who later became embroiled in the Legislature Building scandal of 1915. Known affectionately as "The Mother Club" the facility features nine ice sheets in a large,

column-free rink and a lavish three-storey clubhouse. In 1965 Terry Braunstein skipped a Granite Club to the national championship, and in 1970 and 1971 Don Duguid's rink captured the title at the World Curling

Championships.

Photo source: Granite Curling Club

Useful Links
Granite Club
History of the Granite Club

History of the Granite Club Part 2

Article about the History



